
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Ismail, Tasha (IC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:59 AM
To: Hajdu, Patty - Riding 1
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: Attention: Masks, inventory, production in China for procurement

Hi Crystal,

Adding in Dove from PSPC. They are handling the procurement side of PPEs.

Thank you,
Tasha

Tasha Ismail
Director of Operations/ Directrice des operations
Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science and Industry / Cabinet du ministre de l'Innovation, des Sciences
et de l'Industrie
Tel: 343-291-2581
E: tasha.ismail@canada.ca

Sent from my Whone

On Mar 24, 2020, at 11:33 AM, Hajdu, Patty - Riding 1 <Patty.Hajdu.Cl@parl.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Tasha,

Flagging the below. I let the constituent who raised it know I would bring it to the attention of
the appropriate office.

Crystal

Crystal DePeuter
Constituency Office for Hon. Patty Hajdu M.P.
Thunder Bay-Superior North

P: 807-766-2091
F: 807-766-2094
E: patty.hajdu.cl@parl.gc.ca

From: Paul Sloan <
Sent: March 23, 2020 11:27 PM
To: Hajdu, Patty - M.P.
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Subject: Attention: Masks, inventory, production in China for procurement

Hon. Patty Hajdu and staff,
Check your aversion to Rebel Media and review this story.
https://www.rebelnews.com/medical_s=lier says trudeau government procurement process
is broken and time is running out

A Canadian has a friend in China with a factory that is offering the Canadian government
inventory of medical supplies, masks, and potential production capacity. The Canadian made
introductions through the government of Canada's cornavirus procurement website and email,
and has not had a reply or action by Canadian officials in a week. Time is running out to secure
the Chinese factory's inventory and production capacity. Wednesday deadline? So the Canadian
is complaining to Rebel Media about the situation hoping for some action by Canadian officials.

Paul Sloan
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